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Ruth Nettles 
- 

From: WOODSMONICA plVOODS.MONICA@leg,state.fl.us] 
Sent: 

To : Fitings@psc.state.fi.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Letter Requesting Copies of Confidential Staff Audit Docurnents.pdf 

Monday, June 22,2009 4:14 PM 

Letter Requesting Copies of Confidential Staff Audit Documents 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rehwinkel.. cha-gJrex@leg. state. fJ .us 
(as01 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 090009-E1 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of O f f i c e  of Public Counsel 

d .  There are a total of 2 pages. 

e .  The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel's Letter Requesting 
Copies o f  Confidential S t a f f  Audit Documents(Dkt No.090009)Thank you f o r  your attention and 
cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant to Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-6419 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant: 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# 1483-6419 

6/22/2009 



J.R, Kelly 
Public Courlset 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

June 22,2009 

Ann Cole, Director 
Ofice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shmard Oak Blvd. 
Talldmssee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 090009-EX, In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Citizen's Request for Copies of 
Confidential S W  Audit Ilocuments. 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above- 
referenced docket, By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential pursuant 
to any claim or request by Florida Power and Light Company for confidential heatment and 
exemption fiom public disclosure under Section 1 19.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also 
comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of 
confidential information. 

The following documents are requested: 

05662- 
09 

05661- 
09 

06/05/2009 RCPMailhot - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Binder 3 of 3 for 
FPL for Turkey Point Nuclear LJnits 6 and 7 audit (Audit Control No, 

06/05/2009 RCPRvlailhot - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Binder 2 of 3 for 
FPL for Turkey Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 audit (Audit Control No. 

08-248-4-1). 

08-248-4-1 ). 
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05660- 06/05/2009 
09 

RCPMailhot - Memo dated 6/5/09 to CLWMcLean forwarding 
confidential document index, Binders 2 and 3 of 3 P N s  05661 -09 and 
05662-091 of workpapers (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-1) 

Thank you in advance and please contact: me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available 
fox pick-up or if any further information is requested. We would like to pick up the copies as 
soon as possible. 

Respectfully submitted, 

& -  
Charles J. Rehwinkel 

Associate Public Counsel 
Qfflce of Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
1 11 West Madison Street: 
Room 812 
Tdlahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rekwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 487-8243 

cc: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Mailhot) 
Office of the Genera1 Counsel (Young) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Cano) 


